Final Paper - Internship at Lintech Global's Portsmouth Naval Hospital

Johnthan Mack

CYSE 368

Spring 2025

Old Dominion University

23APR25

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
The Internship Organization and Beginnings	4
The Management Environment	7
Work Duties, Assignments, and Projects	9
Skills and Knowledge	12
The ODU Curriculum and the Internship Experience	14
Outcomes versus the Objectives	17
Objective One	17
Second Objective	17
Objective Three	18
Motivating Aspects	19
Discouraging Aspects	21
Challenging Aspects	23
Recommendations	25
Preparation: Understanding the Environment	26
Execution: Active Engagement and Effective Communication	27
Continuous Learning and Professional Development	28
Conclusion	28
Take Away Points	28
Influence on Remaining Days at ODU	29
Influence on Future Professional Path	30
References	31

Introduction

I have joined Lintech Global's Portsmouth Naval Hospital internship program because I love technology and want to assist their mission-driven efforts. The daily challenges faced by technical support specialists enable me to handle different and complicated issues, leading to work that remains both stimulating and rewarding. Managing trouble tickets issued by management and deploying computers and remote issue resolution gives me blended learning opportunities between actual technical expertise and problem-solving capabilities. Active Directory (AD) computer imaging and System Center Configuration Manager (SCCM) tools provide me satisfaction because they maintain system organization and efficiency. The Portsmouth Naval Hospital gives me the chance to help healthcare staff provide essential services to our community. At the same time, my role extends beyond technological responsibilities to support a meaningful purpose. The collaborative working environment at Lintech Global provides me with opportunities for development and learning so I can improve my technical competencies while playing an essential role in the healthcare business. Through this internship I can develop meaningful competencies while helping the vital operations at the naval hospital.

I seek several defined learning objectives at Lintech Global as their Technical Support Specialist at Portsmouth Naval Hospital in Virginia to improve my technical expertise and professional development. I will master troubleshooting techniques after processing trouble tickets which management presents to me. The technical issue resolution experience will establish my ability to handle various problems effectively, which will develop my analytical skills and problem-solving instincts. My plan includes performing direct computer deployments as well as remote support tasks, which will boost my skill level with essential technological

instruments. The practical field experience will grant me important knowledge about system deployment practices and methods for preserving system performance. The combination of AD and SCCM work will develop my skills in system management and imaging besides teaching me about network permissions and software deployment practices. My final internship objectives include obtaining significant technical capability growth together with IT professional connections that will enable me to pursue system administration plus technical support roles in the future.

As a Technical Support Specialist intern at Lintech Global, I have set up my position at Portsmouth Naval Hospital in Virginia to learn within a pivotal healthcare technology sector. My main responsibility covers technical ticket management under management directives, so I directly work with hospital staff's technical needs. The practical work of both computer setup and remote technical assistance delivery serves to develop my professional computer skills as well as my talent for solving real-world problems. My main responsibility as an Information Systems Specialist involves developing system images for new computers to fulfill the operational needs of hospital staff. Active Directory enables me to secure personnel access while managing security settings, which creates an efficient and protected working environment for all hospital staff. The knowledge I have about SCCM allows me to improve efficiency in distributing software and managing updates across multiple systems. The internship experience provided me with both core technical abilities and a deeper understanding of how IT support protects healthcare services from failures while ensuring they operate effectively.

The Internship Organization and Beginnings

As a leading tech organization Lintech Global stands out through its creative product offerings combined with absolute dedication toward exceptional delivery. The company, which

began operations in the early 2000s, continues to adapt to technological changes without compromising its main ethical principles and product excellence and enhance client fulfillment. Many forward-thinking founders established the company when they saw modern technology could reshape businesses together with enhance daily existence. The software development company Lintech Global transformed into a full-scale technology provider that now offers a broad collection of products and services.

As an organization, Lintech Global has dedicated its history to building software solutions that address client requirements for all business sectors. The company started its operations by delivering custom software development together with consultancy services. The growing need for digital transformation caused Lintech Global to extend its services into mobile applications, cloud computing cyber security art, artificial intelligence, and data analytics services. The wide array of diverse technological services makes Lintech Global the go-to solution for organizations that want to exploit technology to boost their business operations and growth.

Success at Lintech Global has deep roots in its practice of keeping customers at the forefront of everything. The company focuses on developing sustainable client bonds through which it obtains detailed client challenges so it can deliver target-oriented solutions that create quantifiable outcomes. Lintech Global works with customers spanning from Fortune 500 firms to startups in multiple market sectors, including healthcare and retail, along with finance and education. The vast customer network demonstrates the wide scope of company offerings while featuring the adaptability of its products toward meeting shifting market requirements.

The company prioritizes establishing an environment of continuous improvement and innovation throughout its workforce despite its delivery of premium products and services. The

company dedicates ample resources to research and development to forecast industry patterns and new technological advancements. Innovation plays a central role at Lintech Global through its product cycle innovations and its training and development systems for employees. The team at Lintech Global receives professional nurture that enables employees to advance their ideas and explore technological possibilities beyond conventional boundaries.

The corporate social responsibility initiatives of Lintech Global represent a major organizational aspect of the company. The organization uses technology to fulfill its purpose of doing good while it maintains focused efforts in community development projects. The company invests in educational institutions to encourage STEM education while distributing technological grants to support businesses and engaging in sustainability activities that reflect its organizational values. Through its community service Lintech Global both elevates its corporate reputation and binds its team members more closely to community values.

The organization now enjoys a solid track record regarding its outstanding customer support and premium service delivery. The organization recognizes that modern businesses succeed based on technologies proven to be the key operational ingredient. The company delivers comprehensive post-implementation assistance which helps clients reach maximum benefit from their received technology solutions. The organization maintains exceptional customer service which produces strong client loyalty and positive surveys from individuals who continue to work with Lintech Global over many years.

The tech industry recognizes Lintech Global because of its leadership as an innovation-driven organization dedicated to customer satisfaction. Ever since its launch in the early 2000s, the company has expanded its product portfolio while adjusting to changing client requirements. The combination of quality-driven commitment, continuous enhancement, and socially

responsible values enables Lintech Global to act as a success-driving partnership for global customers. Lintech Global's future vision includes continuous innovation in technology, while the company remains committed to serving businesses and their communities through valuable solutions.

The Management Environment

My experience at Portsmouth Naval Hospital as a Technical Support Specialist demonstrates that Lintech Global operates under a combination of organized oversight and cooperative assistance within its management practices. The management team at Lintech Global has created a comprehensive system to provide meaningful advice and mentoring to interns throughout their internship journey. The environment encourages growth because it consists of proper supervision, clear communication channels, and development support initiatives.

The management structure at Lintech Global enables efficient team member communication and operational flow throughout the organization. The hierarchical structure of the organization maintains enough adaptability for innovative inputs and staff participation at all levels. The company integrates interns with established teams, thereby granting them essential chances to learn. The technical support department manager practices an open-door policy, which lets interns obtain guidance and contribute knowledge easily. The support system helps both interns to gain self-assurance while optimally solving support issues.

At Lintech Global, the supervision aspect plays a vital role in managing intern programs. As part of the guidance program, each intern receives a leadership figure who leads them through their complex duties. I have received essential guidance from my supervisor to fulfill my work responsibilities, which consist of managing management-generated trouble tickets with computer deployments and providing remote support for technical matters. A formal supervisory structure

allows interns to receive custom evaluation which helps them strengthen their competencies and enhances their professional expertise.

Management structure enables the best performance in trouble ticket resolutions and demonstrates its effectiveness in this specific process. The ticketing system operates as an essential component because it tracks technical support issues for resolution purposes. My ticket handling responsibilities require me to manage priorities while performing responses which improves my skills in problem solving and my expertise in tools such as AD and SCCM. The established ticket resolution guidelines from management create an efficient system for incoming request management that enables my contribution to deal with problems swiftly and precisely. Our systematic procedure guides both technical support excellence as well as develops team cohesion along with personal accountability throughout the staff.

The deployment process for computers and imaging systems presents a main responsibility. Within the framework established by management I acquired abilities that include standard image creation for new deployments and machine configuration based on organizational requirements. Modern management team schedules provide necessary deployment information so teams can achieve their deadlines on time while I learn technical time management principles.

Our daily operations with AD demonstrate the significance of cooperative work practices between different levels of management. Team leads, together with my supervisor, arrange spontaneous training activities that help the workforce embrace user management and security practices through shared organizational knowledge. My knowledge of AD improves similarly as the discussion of ideas between team members creates an environment that drives operational effectiveness and continuous improvements.

The management at Lintech Global strongly values establishing open communication paths to support remote assistance needs. As a technical support specialist, my primary duty involves assisting users through remote methods with their software or hardware issues. The management focuses on clear communication methods, allowing me to provide prompt support, enhance user satisfaction, and decrease system downtime. Effective management practices combined with professional behavior result in positive organizational effects and boosts the intern learning experience.

Indeed, the management environment at Lintech Global creates positive conditions that enhance intern performance and allow for their professional growth despite its structured yet flexible nature. The company establishes an environment where interns can succeed by implementing the right supervisory system and organizational standards as well as team-based resolution methods. The Technical Support Specialist role has developed both technical competencies and an understanding of how excellent management leads teams to success in tech support departments. The experience has become pivotal for my professional development since it delivered essential practical knowledge that I will apply in future career pursuits.

Work Duties, Assignments, and Projects

I have an essential duty to oversee the trouble tickets that management and staff submit to our department. The tickets we receive at the service desk constitute distinct problems, including broken hardware components, software program errors, and connection failures. I evaluate the importance and severity of the received tickets to establish suitable task priorities. I treat workstation malfunctions affecting provider access to patient records with top priority to ensure the continuance of patient care operations.

I play a key role in installing both computers and peripherals inside the hospital facilities. The installation process includes hardware equipment setup and confirmation of system operational status and appropriate configuration. New computer workstations needed in a hospital renovation required my coordination to deploy setup activities across 20 stations. Through my understanding of computer imaging I built complete standard operating environments on the new machines to maintain hospital standards. System organization played an essential role because healthcare providers needed quick access to critical systems while facing no technological obstacles.

The resolution of many technical issues extends beyond hardware deployment since remote technical help becomes necessary for certain problems. Users enable me to solve their machine problems through remote desktop tools which let me fix and test problems from any distance. While on duty, I experienced a case in which a nurse found themselves unable to access our Electronic Health Records (EHR) system. The remote connection to her computer system enabled me to troubleshoot a software conflict which I remediated immediately and thus improved her quick patient care.

Active Directory functions as my primary responsibility task at the hospital. As part of my responsibilities I control user access and implement permissions management for group policies that help enhance operational efficiency at our facility. I make it a priority to establish new hospital personnel's system access accounts quickly and to provide them with essential permissions for entering critical resources. The role requires me to work with department heads to define user access permissions while upholding security standards during the new hire onboarding process.

The hospital depends on SCCM to sustain its IT system infrastructure. System Center Configuration Manager provides me with tools to distribute software patches and track device inventory and system wellness throughout the entire hospital information system. The implementation of vital security software into all clinical devices through a recent project worked to strengthen hospital cybersecurity measures. I delivered the update by using SCCM while maintaining full visibility over device compliance with hospital governing policies. The hospital took a planned approach to protect vital health records by minimizing security weaknesses.

Teamwork serves as a vital component of my present work responsibilities. My work includes meeting with other IT staff members and departments to investigate difficult technical problems that span across multiple systems. I inspected the root cause of network connectivity issues, which impacted several hospital departments, by working together with network engineers. The cross-departmental collaboration resulted in both resolving the urgent problem alongside better monitoring system development that minimized future system failures.

Staff training sessions comprise one of my core responsibilities along with my duties.

The training meets multiple software application usage standards and demonstrates fundamental troubleshooting methods to build workplace independence among personnel. Patient care depends on continuous speed at the naval hospital so staff members must be prepared with every passing second.

Indeed, my employment at Lintech Global as a Technical Support Specialist requires me to handle numerous tasks that enhance the operations of Portsmouth Naval Hospital. My work includes troubleshooting, remote support, and hardware implementation to manage systems and build a dependable technological structure that lets healthcare staff dedicate their time to

delivering outstanding medical care. Every project I work on demonstrates my dedication to integrating technology that properly supports vital hospital workflows today.

Skills and Knowledge

My work as a Technical Support Specialist intern at Lintech Global based at Portsmouth Naval Hospital in Virginia enabled me to implement and deepen my cybersecurity abilities by practical means. I initiated my internship with a basic understanding of cybersecurity fundamentals because I took courses and studied independently. I already possess basic knowledge about network security, together with data protection standards and user access control protocols. Working on the job provided me with extensive practical knowledge that extended my understanding and enabled me to implement these concepts in concrete healthcare applications.

My responsibilities at Lintech Global included managing trouble tickets along with computer deployment tasks and remote support activities as my main tasks. The duties I performed demanded both technical expertise and knowledge of cybersecurity standards since working with hospital operations essential devices and sensitive information required it. My responsibilities with trouble tickets required me to analyze and resolve numerous hardware and software problems that sometimes involved the detection of security threats. I resolved these tickets while learning how to prioritize security because I needed to make sure my solutions did not create systems integrity problems.

A significant outcome of my internship experience was my mastery of computer image technology. Preparing standardized images for new hardware deployment became part of the process, which led to secure system configuration before reaching the hands of end-users. To perform the imaging process, I needed knowledge about security policy implementation, which

included password customization and security update pre-installation. Watching the practical implementation deepened my understanding of how essential secure configurations truly are since it was a lesson I previously studied only as theory.

AD management proved to be another essential responsibility of my role because it demonstrated the crucial link between cybersecurity and user access control. User account management taught me about the essential role played by the principle of least privilege because it helps maintain operational security. My skills developed into effective user account creation and management, which restricted users to their required operational scope. Through this part of my responsibilities, I learned that proper access control management acts as a protective measure against security threats while safeguarding valuable patient data.

My work with SCCM provided me with substantial learning opportunities in cybersecurity. The organization's software and update distribution management depend on SCCM as a vital governance system. I mastered the processes for efficient security update deployment and endpoint compliance maintenance for all hospital systems. Learning this lesson revealed the necessity of taking a proactive stance on cybersecurity through maintaining regular update procedures because preventive measures stop vulnerabilities from being targeted.

During my time at Lintech Global, I completed multiple projects, such as building better remote support systems for our team. I worked on establishing remote session best practices and testing that all remote access solutions followed security norms. I joined the team that developed a standardized remote access security protocol to verify users and create encrypted links while recording session monitoring data. This project affirmed the need to balance technical aid with security measures because proper authentication procedures and records protect systems from unauthorized intrusion.

My internship experience transitioned theoretical cybersecurity information into real-life security applications, thus changing my understanding of these concepts. My understanding deepened about how crucial cybersecurity functions for hospital security systems at Portsmouth Naval Hospital, along with other healthcare facilities that focus on safeguarding both patient treatment and data protection. This experience demonstrated that cybersecurity goes beyond technology since its core objective is protecting people together with their personal information.

Therefore, my time working at Lintech Global delivered essential abilities alongside vital industry knowledge that I will use in my professional future. Through the program, I gained important technical skills while learning essential practical aspects of healthcare cybersecurity, which operated within an actual clinical environment of daily operations. The skills I obtained through imaging, remote support, and Active Directory management will give me a strong base for future work in cybersecurity.

The ODU Curriculum and the Internship Experience

Old Dominion University (ODU) delivered an education that gave me the necessary foundation to excel during my position as a Technical Support Specialist at Lintech Global at Portsmouth Naval Hospital in Virginia. I found my theoretical and practical education during school to be essential while facing my work responsibilities. The internship provided a direct application of classroom concepts but also revealed new skills that had not received sufficient attention during my coursework.

My curriculum focused heavily on Systems Administration content regarding computer imaging, together with network security fundamentals and user management skills. The basic knowledge provided essential support during my work at Lintech Global since my job involved computer imaging and hospital-wide device deployment tasks. The technical expertise learned at

ODU enabled me to produce efficient, secure standard images. The best practices for security configuration in imaging processes became essential knowledge after I completed the curriculum because they provided patient data protection and compliance framework requirements in healthcare regulations.

The user management training at ODU helped me with my responsibilities related to active directory and giving solutions to technical problems. A detailed exploration of Active Directory structure and functionality made up the school curriculum which gave me the necessary tools to manage user accounts and permissions effectively. I spent the majority of my time at Lintech Global establishing user accounts while maintaining them until I strengthened my grasp of access control principles. The entirety of Portsmouth Naval Hospital as a complex organization combined with its high-speed structure required me to make specific adjustments in the way I worked. The theory provided specific best practices, yet I discovered that actual situations needed modifications because of particular policies or unanticipated challenges.

SCCM played an essential role among the primary components during my internship experience. The practical knowledge I acquired working at the hospital provided a much deeper understanding than what the ODU coursework covered about systems management tools. Through my involvement with SCCM for software update distribution and network inventory control at the hospital, I learned about the essential element of dealing with real-time operational needs, such as immediate software troubleshooting and licensing system complexity. The software deployment task at the hospital made me develop quick adjustment abilities and adaptive work efficiency, which exceeded the hands-on curriculum learning about performance under pressure.

My internship experience exposed scenarios that exposed new sets of abilities beyond what I had learned during my studies. Part of my responsibilities involved remote support duties in which I needed to establish good relationships with end-users during technical issue resolution. I received thorough training in technical areas through my coursework yet needed additional instruction about necessary communication skills along with excellent customer service practices for healthcare environments. My skill development experience showed me that effective technical capabilities need to be enhanced by professional communication abilities for delivering complex content to non-specialist audiences.

I gained problem-solving approaches during ticket management sessions because the active troubleshooting involved technical challenges that exceeded academic tasks. I depended on critical thinking, creativity, and collaborative efforts with my colleagues when no established solutions were available to handle the problems. Participating in the resolution of genuine technical challenges taught me that adaptability represents another key lesson that developed through my internship experience.

My experience at ODU developing important technical abilities directly supported my effective work performance at Lintech Global. The core concepts I learned about systems administration, together with Active Directory management and network security, provided the necessary groundwork for my workforce entry. The internship taught new knowledge, which exceeded the curriculum because it demanded adjustments to concepts that had not been fully covered in the coursework. The practice of addressing these obstacles allowed me to develop essential professional skills combined with technical abilities that will be essential in healthcare IT support and cybersecurity careers. The extensive educational program built my capacity to thrive and succeed at the highest level in my professional life.

Outcomes versus the Objectives

As a technical support specialist at Portsmouth Naval Hospital, I pursued three core objectives at Lintech Global, which focused on improving technical support competencies and system administrative knowledge. I achieved most of my internship targets, thus acquiring vital knowledge in troubleshooting, deployment, and system management skills.

Objective One

I aimed to enhance my comprehension of troubleshooting methodologies through efficient handling of trouble tickets across. The goals established for my internship turned out to be completely met during my entire duration of work. Trouble tickets released by management staff became an essential duty I handled daily during my internship. At first glance, I experienced anxiety from encountering different technical problems. By enhancing my involvement with these tickets, my problem-solving capabilities began to improve noticeably.

All tickets required their unique approach because they included both software breakdowns and hardware errors; this made it clear that methodical troubleshooting was needed. I trained myself to evaluate technical problems according to their critical nature as well as their business implications, resulting in systematic practices. At one point, the persistent software application problem pushed me towards constructing a systematic diagnosis approach and solution-testing sequence and tracking my results for later use. Working firsthand with these situations became my first lesson in troubleshooting, so I learned essential methods alongside practical skills that enhanced my efficiency at solving problems.

Second Objective

I achieved experience in computer deployment work alongside providing remote assistance to clients as my second primary goal. I am satisfied with the achievement of my second objective. During my internship, I directly participated in computer deployment activities, starting from hardware installations through software implementation. As part of this process, I became confident in handling different tools, which gave me first-hand experience with important technological systems.

Remote support maintenance grew to be a principal part of my job description. Details of numerous problems resulted in my requirement to diagnose and fix issues by connecting to users' computers remotely. The experience proved greatly beneficial because I learned to issue instructions and maintain strong user communication throughout troubleshooting activities. My practice with remote device management deepened my knowledge of network function as well as technical fields' requirements for exceptional communication abilities. My participation in these healthcare duties improved my technical capabilities while demonstrating the crucial need to maintain system efficiency in medical facilities.

Objective Three

Working extensively with AD and SCCM proved worthwhile. For this internship experience, AD and SCCM proved essential, and I accomplished the related objective. During my time at Norton Health Care, I got practical experience running user accounts in AD while creating new profiles resetting passwords, and modifying secure access settings. The knowledge gained from this position armed me with indispensable skills in network permissions essential for defending IT environments, particularly when operating in healthcare facilities.

The process of software deployment management through SCCM contributed to my developed understanding of imaging and systems management techniques. My engagement in

the imaging and deployment routines helped me learn proper methodologies for establishing uniform and efficient system configurations on new computers. Active interaction with the platforms allowed me to physically develop my technical skills while feeling more capable of managing system tasks.

Motivating Aspects

Thanks to the dynamic conditions that I encountered in my workplace, my role became exciting. My daily responsibilities felt more meaningful since the Portsmouth Naval Hospital operates as an energetic center that benefits from my technical assistance in healthcare delivery services. All trouble tickets demanded different challenges from my responsibility as I supported vital applications used by nurses and addressed doctor connectivity problems during patient care sessions. Fast and effective issue resolution became a priority for me because of my patient-care connection, so I could positively influence the lives of military service members (Maaravi et al., 2020).

Resolving trouble tickets provided an important chance to perform critical thinking and solve technical problems alongside problem resolution. I felt thrilled to handle different technical issues because they needed me to explore deeper knowledge and perform instant learning for solutions. The tickets required me to perform troubleshooting methods from my past education while urging me to create innovative troubleshooting approaches. A highly intricate technological situation involved multiple issues between software bugs that spread to hardware implementation constraints. This experience revealed to me why using a methodical approach to solving problems matters while simultaneously creating my excitement for finding technological breakdowns' hidden causes (Popov, 2024).

Having direct experience with computer deployments provided me with equal motivation. My involvement in new system installations meant that I took part in execution rather than watching others work on these processes. The manual setup process of installing computers while properly imaging and configuring systems through SCCM brought satisfaction to me. It gave me immense satisfaction to witness how new computer systems effortlessly joined the hospital network for medical staff to utilize. The experience of improving department operations through my work strengthened my dedication to IT service support roles (Maaravi et al., 2020).

My excitement grew from being able to provide a remote help system, which was another fantastic internship element. The distance-assisted ability to offer support created an exciting new experience within technical support operations. I developed an understanding of users who required technical help since these users mostly worked as busy medical staff who needed urgent assistance. Diagnostic challenges, together with remote issue resolution, demanded exceptional communication abilities along with strong technical proficiency (Popov, 2024). My job provided satisfaction by helping users complete technical troubleshooting procedures which restored their systems and their positive emotions. Establishing trust relationships with my colleagues as their main support person enhanced the job's motivational value.

AD management allowed me to gain authority and weight within my role. User account management alongside permission responsibilities allowed me to appreciate how vital data security systems are for healthcare facilities. Assessing system access levels for sensitive information protection constituted a main duty that deepened my IT cybersecurity knowledge. My understanding, together with hands-on experience at The Loop, made me realize that I

maintained the role of secure information management guardian as fundamental protection for patient data (Popov, 2024).

Cooperating with other IT specialists in the field proved highly inspirational to me. The workplace environment encouraged teamwork as I had the privilege of studying from experienced professionals who promoted a collaborative culture of learning. Participating often in sessions about best practices, together with discussions about upcoming technologies, retained my interest while boosting my drive to discover new knowledge (Maaravi et al., 2020). Through mentoring relationships, I found my love for IT while learning about jobs in technical support along with system administration careers.

Discouraging Aspects

My biggest demoralizing issue during the internship was dealing with a vigorous number of technical problems on a daily basis. Technical support demands at the hospital remained high, which made me feel overloaded many times throughout the day. Every technical issue represented a user whose critical needs often stemmed from providing patient care (Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). Many times, I struggled to manage problems fast enough to satisfy high expectations, as if I were always running endlessly with no noticeable achievement.

The ticket volume increased rapidly on days when system outages and widespread software issues occurred. These peak periods made it difficult for me to establish proper priorities because I felt inadequate. The complex nature of the issues, along with my restricted time to work on them, prevented me from giving quick support to patients (Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). It was mentally difficult to bear the weight of responsibility because delays might adversely affect both patient care and hospital operational activities.

Technical difficulties that emerged during troubleshooting proved to be another major negative aspect of the work. My desire to conquer problems and advance my learning ran into obstacles because I could not find solutions in some situations. I felt dejected when trying to address a print problem that all team members experienced because it proved difficult to fix. When troubleshooting methods proved unsuccessful in fixing the issue, my competence as an IT specialist came into doubt, and I questioned my ability to meet role requirements (Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). Not all difficulties can be solved easily because some challenges can continue resisting remediation attempts.

Moving between AD and SCCM proved to be more complex than what I expected to handle. My acquired basic skills from training appeared insufficient when trying to implement them in an intense workplace setting. The issue with user account management combined with software deployment issues could often result in serious complications since errors had minimal tolerance (Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). The responsibility of effective system management took a heavy toll on me, which sometimes turned my pressure into mild anxiety. These tools had a difficult learning path because they brought both complexity and confusion that created feelings of inadequacy.

Remote support activities introduced their own set of difficulties that became discouraging factors. Settling issues remotely gave me flexibility even though diagnosing problems from a distance regularly drove me to frustration. Technical instructions were challenging to give by phone or remote access software which often created miscommunication challenges between users and myself. Users ended up frustrated when I failed to solve their technical problems while simultaneously being demoralized by these unsuccessful incidents

(Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). Each remote session that failed to work out required pieces of my confidence, which left me unable to stay optimistic about my work.

The scarcity of resources, together with a lack of available time, are additional discouraging factors. The constrained funding for equipment, together with software, made it difficult for me to deliver optimal support to others sometimes. The tools and diagnostic software availability created obstacles in resolving problems effectively because our network did not have modern imaging systems. The task of managing my daily responsibilities, together with training sessions, proved to be a continuous struggle that I frequently faced. The necessity of professional development became clear to me yet adding training sessions to my busy workdays made me tired sometimes.

The process of working through existing office relationships brought unique difficulties to the job. Some members of the team demonstrated support, yet slight differences surfaced in both priority management and troubleshooting method selection. Experiencing different viewpoints with coworkers about the proper solution to problems occasionally led to uncomfortable tensions that made me feel alone at work (Kaşlı & İlban, 2013). I failed to achieve my expectation of experiencing team collaboration because we encountered diverse opinions together with differing urgency levels in handling the trouble tickets.

Challenging Aspects

The management-issued trouble tickets stand as the most challenging aspect of my work due to their effective management requirements. The high number of incoming requests frequently becomes difficult to handle. Trouble tickets come in diverse degrees of difficulty because they require assistance with basic account password recovery and involve complicated issues linked to running software and physical machine breakdowns. The quick response

requirements of IT support become especially important in hospital settings where patient care depends on it leading to priority assessments of received tickets. I quickly needed to understand the proper way to determine ticket urgency because many requests often arrive at once (Jakopec & Aparac-Jelušić, 2023). Technical proficiency alone is insufficient because it requires excellent judgment skills to prevent real emergencies from disrupting essential operations, which should continue receiving prompt attention. At the same time, smaller yet vital issues remain under active management.

The deployment of computers and remote assistance, along with my role, has become a troublesome aspect of my daily work. Systems for machine deployment have become more familiar to me, but deployment attempts may face unpredicted technical issues. The troubleshooting steps often become prolonged because they address problems starting from software compatibility through network connectivity up to hardware malfunctions. Technical staff must master both operational procedures along security standards that exist in every hospital deployment (Jakopec & Aparac-Jelušić, 2023). The tight commitment to follow healthcare data privacy rules and regulatory requirements stands as an absolute necessity because healthcare data remains sensitive information. Technical aspects alone are not enough to fulfill my role because I must devotedly follow security guidelines while facing increased pressure due to the technical complexity.

Creating and updating systems inside the AD environment often produced significant difficulties for me. The security and workflow efficiency depend heavily on my proper assignment of access rights during the manipulation of user accounts and permissions. Medical operations and sensitive patient data can suffer adverse effects due to human errors at any time. Mastering AD demands high mental dexterity since improper user management will cause issues

that spread between hospital systems connected through AD. The intricate nature of AD coupled with clear user communication needs among technically diverse audiences makes this internship aspect extremely challenging.

My duties linked to the integration of SCCM proved more extensive than I anticipated when I began this project. The powerful PC management capabilities of SCCM face challenges because its extensive sophistication may daunt new users. I dedicate long hours to referring to training and documentation sources to achieve a comprehensive understanding of SCCM's essential capabilities. SCCM requires constant attention to new updates and best practices since this tool experiences rapid evolution, thus creating additional responsibilities. The most complex step involves gracing the program into the team's operational process without making disruptions during critical situations at the naval hospital.

Communication stands as the most important factor that affects the difficulties I encounter. Teamwork becomes complex when helping users because technical terminology often remains outside the comprehension of staff who lack IT training. The ability to simplify complex information remains essential for me because it enables users and my staff to grasp the current problems and solution procedures effectively (Jakopec & Aparac-Jelušić, 2023). I must adapt my language style to multiple groups while actively listening to completely understand what users need before trying any solutions.

Recommendations

During my internship at Lintech Global's Portsmouth Naval Hospital technical support department, I accumulated vital practical knowledge about managing advanced technical support challenges in healthcare facilities. My previous academic exposure in IT support has led me to present some advice for upcoming interns entering this field. Proper preparation combined with

effective duty performance enables interns to increase individual learning while simultaneously promoting organizational support for healthcare operations.

Preparation: Understanding the Environment

Future employees need to understand the general, specialized characteristics that define healthcare institutions before starting their hospital internship work. The healthcare sector must follow strict rules regarding patient privacy regulations because Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) requires it. Internal new hires starting their internship should devote time to learning about these regulations before beginning (Gomez et al., 2023). Understanding basic hospital regulations and privacy laws related to IT handling constitutes essential background information that creates the base for compliance in safeguarding sensitive data.

Before starting, interns need to conduct basic technical research about the tools that match their role functions and the systems they operate. Employees in technical support positions need to understand how AD works and how computer imaging functions along with Microsoft SCCM. Mastering conventional IT systems not only improves operational efficiency but also gives interns greater certainty when addressing technical situations. Microsoft documentation and tutorials available through online platforms offer effective training for acquiring these technologies.

An intern's future performance improves greatly through basic troubleshooting preparation prior to starting their work experience. Knowledge of multiple technical problems paired with their standard fixes allows interns to address help requests effectively from their first day of work. The practice of interns can continue in real-world environments when they have

direct access or through virtual simulation systems that recreate hospital situations (Gomez et al., 2023).

Execution: Active Engagement and Effective Communication

Execution of duties in the role demands active problem-solving from the start after entering the position. Hospital operations and urgency level act as the main criteria for interns to determine which trouble ticket tasks to complete first. An issue classification system will organize work processes while enabling instant resolution of vital concerns (Gomez et al., 2023). Tracking ticket completions functions as a useful learning opportunity because interns gain insights about repetitive problems and required training sections through this process.

Computers get deployed, and remote support occurs best when personnel execute the established protocols and procedures with great precision. Newly hired interns should fully master both imaging software as well as remote assistance tools. The deployment process requires interns to understand the established setup procedures and error resolution methods that might appear throughout the installation. A complete understanding of procedures allows interns to prevent system failures, which results in consistent service delivery to their supported users (Gomez et al., 2023).

Technical support staff must excel at communication skills because they are an indispensable factor for success in this role. When entering the workforce, new interns need to teach themselves how to simplify technical explanations for users who possess different degrees of computer skills. The development of this ability will result in better user interactions and strengthen their trust in support staff because users will perceive guidance instead of confusion (Gomez et al., 2023). User concerns become easier to resolve when customers receive attentive listening coupled with specific clarification questions.

Supervisors and senior team members should provide guidance to interns during their work. Professional workers are available to answer any questions that surface during uncertain situations because they bring accumulated expertise from their field experience (Gomez et al., 2023). Workers who establish good relationships at the office create an open team dynamic that generates beneficial mentorship possibilities.

Continuous Learning and Professional Development

Future interns must maintain a steady commitment to lifelong learning as their last essential step. The field of technology advances continually, so maintaining knowledge about current advancements in IT support proves necessary. Interns are consistently educated through participation in tools-oriented workshops, web-based courses, and informational sessions that deepen their practical knowledge (Gomez et al., 2023). Members of professional networks, along with forums, allow interns to learn about current industry trends and optimal working practices.

Future interns who prepare themselves effectively and demonstrate proactive behaviors alongside continuous learning will gain maximum benefits during their time at Lintech Global and similar professional settings. Persons equipped with their knowledge of medical technologies, mastery of hospital standards, and strong communication abilities are ready to succeed in healthcare technical support roles (Gomez et al., 2023). The combination of preparation spending and execution excellence drives personal development for employees who provide hospital services by fortifying the technological framework of medical care.

Conclusion

Take Away Points

At Lintech Global, I got my career start as a Technical Support Specialist at Portsmouth Naval Hospital, where I learned many significant things during my placement as a specialist. The fundamental lesson learned during my experience involves developing problem-solving abilities in high-stress situations. Handling trouble tickets taught me to effectively manage task priority and handle urgent matters instantly so I could quicken my reaction time. With practical experience, I learned how to operate AD and Microsoft SCCM. My understanding of these systems strengthened my technical ability and confirmed how configuration management, together with user access control, protects the security of IT infrastructures. During my training, I understood that effective communication is a fundamental skill. Technical issue explanations needed to be simplified for users at different tech levels to ensure effective support operations. Users also need active listening and patient support to feel secure when interacting with the system.

Influence on Remaining Days at ODU

My work experience as a Technical Support Specialist at Lintech Global within the Portsmouth Naval Hospital will shape my entire college journey at ODU. My internship experience has resulted in valuable practical competencies like managing helpdesk requests and implementing computer systems, which will enhance my comprehension of theoretical information found in school. The practical work I did with AD and SCCM provided me with essential IT skills that I can utilize for educational projects, so I am better prepared for future work. This internship experience strengthened both my problem-solving skills and my communication abilities since they matter greatly during my interactions with classmates and professors on educational cooperation work (Anjum, 2020). My clear communication skills regarding technical problems and solutions will help me succeed in my group work and team

projects. The healthcare knowledge I acquired at Lintech Global motivates me to research more healthcare-related fields while possibly choosing my future profession. My Lintech Global experience has brought academic value and gained me confidence in following a definite path toward ODU.

Influence on Future Professional Path

My role as a Technical Support Specialist at Lintech Global based at the Portsmouth Naval Hospital has strongly defined my professional trajectory toward IT. My work experience managing technical problems and installing hardware systems has deeply strengthened my passion for helping users through technical support and managing system resources (Anjum, 2020). My work with a diverse set of technical issues ranging from simple software debugs to complex network designs has built my professional skills and forced me to develop better problem-solving techniques in critical moments. AD alongside SCCM allowed me to fully grasp important IT processes that will become the foundation for my professional work in the future. The skills I developed from this knowledge give me an advantage in job competition over other candidates in the market (Anjum, 2020). My healthcare support experience has reinforced my conviction about releasing technology for critical operations; thus, I aim for job opportunities in healthcare management or similar settings. This internship established a strong professional basis that steered me towards an IT support specialization while teaching me about core communication and teamwork requirements for any workplace.

References

- Anjum, S. (2020). Impact of internship programs on professional and personal development of business students: A case study from Pakistan. *Future Business Journal*, 6(2). https://doi.org/10.1186/s43093-019-0007-3
- Gomez, M. P. J., Bojica, A., Martínez-del-Río, J., Karaja, R. (2023). Designing successful internships: Exploring the role of duration, formalization and motivational practices. *Education + Training*, 65(3), 433-453. https://doi.org/10.1108/ET-12-2021-0480
- Jakopec, T., & Aparac-Jelušić, T. (2023). New challenges and opportunities for IT companies and (L)IS departments in managing student internships in the time of crisis. *Education for Information 40*(1), 1-20. DOI:10.3233/EFI-230023
- Kaşlı, M., & İlban, M. O. (2013). The relationship between problems faced during internships and interns' view of profession and intention to work in the tourism industry. *Egitim Arastirmalari-Eurasian Journal of Educational Research*, 52, 79-96.
- Maaravi, Y., Heller, B., Hochman, G., Kanat-Maymon, Y. (2020). Internship not hardship: What makes interns in startup companies satisfied? *Journal of Experiential Education*, *44*(3). https://doi.org/10.1177/1053825920966351
- Popov, J. (2024). Motivation in internship: working to learn and learning to work. *Journal of Vocational Education & Training*. https://doi.org/10.1080/13636820.2025.2462957